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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Main Case File — Case No. 2007-00089
FROM: Isaac Scott, Team LeaderQJ/
DATE: October 8, 2007

SUBJECT: September 28, 2007 Informal Conference

Pursuant to the Commission’s September 24, 2007 Order, an informal
conference was held on September 28, 2007. Attached to this memorandum as
Attachment 1 is a list of the participants. The purpose of the conference was to discuss
the Settlement Agreement, Stipulation and Recommendation (“Settlement Agreement”)
filed by Delta Natural Gas Company, Inc. (“Delta”) and the Attorney General (*AG”) on
September 26, 2007.

Delta provided an overview of the major provisions of the Settlement
Agreement. A brief discussion followed addressing questions Commission Staff raised
on several topics. Commission Staff indicated to Delta and the AG that most of these
topics would probably be mentioned at the October 3, 2007 public hearing.

There being nothing further to discuss, the conference was adjourned.
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